May 31, 1955

Dr. L., Burkhart, Head
Horticulture Department
University of Arizona
Tucson, Arizona

Dear Leland:

I am glad to send you a sumary of salaries currently in effect at
North Carolina State College.

With very few exceptions, all of which are going to be corrected
in the near future, there are minimum salary scales for the various ranks.
For nine month appointments these are $3,300, $4,400, $5,500, and $6,600
for instructors through to professors. For those on twelve month appoint-
ments, minimm salaries are increased by 20 per cent.

We do not have a systematic method of making promotions from instructor
through higher ranks. Generally speaking an instructor can expect promotion
after three or four years if his graduate program has been completed and he
has. those qualifications indicating that he will make a permanent staff mem-
ber. Generally, assistant professors are not promoted with less than three
years 'experience in that rank.

It does not appear likely that Neita and I shall be making & trip to
the southwest any time in the foreseeable future. Yowr invitation sounds
very tempting, and we would certainly want to see you and the Halversons
if we were in your part of the country.

Sincerely yours,

Carey H. Bostian
Chancellor




Hninersity of Arizona
TUCSON

May 26, 1955

COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE AND
AGRICULTURAL EXPERIMENT STATION

Dr. C. H. Bostian, Chancellor
North Carolina State College
University of North Carolina
State College Station
Rawleigh, North Carolina

Dear Dr. Bostian:

It occurred to me that you might give us an idea of the
salary scale at the University of North Carolina for the
fiscal year 1955-56. We would like to have the information
indicating the salary range for the respective ranks from
instructor to full professor.

You might briefly indicate the conditions for increase
of rank from instructor to assistant professor and from
assistant professor to associate professor.

We would like very much to know when you might be making
a trip to the Southwest and would be glad to have you visit
us in Tucsone.

Very truly yours,

e e NI A

L. Burkhart, Head
Horticulture Department




TELEGRAM

Greensboro, N. C.
May 31, 1955
Received June 1, 1955

Chancellor Carey H. Bostian
North Carolina State College

Am Happy to inform you that your institution has been selected to receive
one of the new two-year Industries Foundation scholarships
which has a value of $500 & year for the Junior and Senior
years of the student chosen for the scholarship. This will be applicable
for the first time in connection with the 1955-56 school year.

The scholarship is for a worthy student to be selected by your institution.
There are no restrictions other than that the student be outstanding and
that the basis for selection be his leadership, scholarship, and financial
need as outlined by Messrs. Myers and Love at the Greensboro luncheon.

Your institution will receive directly from our Foundation sum equal to
the amount of the scholarship . Payment for matching gift will be for your
institution's unrestricted funds. Selection of student for scholarship

is to be made on whatever basis of contact, experience, testing or informa-
tion available to you. Bmmlington Industries will supply the funds only
and deeires no part in selection of the recipient.

In technicel institutions these scholarships are to be confined to the
Textile and Engineering Schools.

We will be in touch with you later with further details.

John Harden, Vice President
Burlington Industries, Inc.




Bovember 3, 1955

of the
Huifersity of North Cavolina
Raleigh

Ll
_wm wﬂ. i ol ..

nmc&mmuum

g
=~
£
g
=
i
=~
E
E
‘s
=
<
B
=
=
=
-
L=
o
&
R
£
B
&
g

OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR







NORTH CAROLINA STATE COLLEGE
OF AGRICULTURE AND ENGINEERING OF THE UNIVERSITY OF NORTH CAROLINA
OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR RALEIGH

|
AU 2 December 8, 1955 ‘
|

Professor Karl B. Glemn
Department of Electrical Engineering
210 Daniels, Campus |

Dear Professor Glemn;

I am glad that you have written to me about the method used in ‘
allocating tickets to members of the faculty. I wish more mem-

bers of the faculty would avail themselves of this privilege so
that we might better know how they are feeling about our policies.

We have long since abandoned any hope of distributing tickets to
the public, students, alumni, faculty and other groups in & wvay
that will be pleasing to all. We are endeavoring to please the

Icmmuﬁmwmmtw.dmmw

ghead of time with the availability of tickets for
mewwum\nbthttcrmtm If it is
to reserve a few seats for members of the Athletic

possible that tickets will be distributed by mail next year

"ot besis.” I have asked the Faculty Athletic Committee to

congider this annual problem agein and seek to learn the sentiment
of our faculty. Your letter is, therefore, being

rmuf.onr.n.n.n , Chairmen of cur Faculty Comittee
and of Mchn.

Sincerely yours,

Carey H. Bostian
Chancellor

CHB:H
ce: Dr. H. As Fisher



